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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New Mineral Update Now Online
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- Vanadinite var. Endlichite on Descloizite from Chalk Mountain Mine, Nevada 
- Kinoite and Apophyllite from Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Mesolite from Deshgaon, Khandwa District, India 
- Stilbite from Millington Quarry, East Pit, New Jersey 
- Fluorapatite in Calcite from Slyudyanka, Lake Baikal, Russia 
- Molybdenite from Moly Hill Mine, Canada 
- Volborthite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Barite from Elk Creek, South Dakota 

  
 

  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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